CUSTER FALL RIVER

REGIONAL WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

Mailing Address
PO Box 11
Edgemont SD 57735
605-890-2110

Landfill Location 28470 Lookout Rd Edgemont, SD 605-662-7104

Meeting Minutes

May 11, 2023, Meeting - 7:00pm MST Mueller Center

The Custer-Fall River Regional Waste Management District Board meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm on Thursday, May 11, 2023, at the Mueller Center, Hot Springs, SD by Chairman Mike Linde.

Members Present: Mike Linde-Chairman, Custer County; Peg Ryan-Secretary/Treasurer, Custer; Dan Frieden, Buffalo Gap; Rheta Reagan, Edgemont; Les Cope, Fall River County; and Craig Romey, Hot Springs. Members Absent: Dee Andersen, Pringle; Dean Weekley-Vice Chairman, Fairburn; and Oelrichs representative.

All motions approved unanimously unless otherwise noted.

No conflicts of interests were noted.

Motion by Ryan, second by Frieden to approve the May 11, 2023, agenda.

Motion by Cope, second by Ryan to approve the March 9, 2023, meeting minutes.

Edgemont City Council meeting minutes and appointments to Boards and Commissions dated May 2, 2023, confirming the appointment of Rheta Reagan, Edgemont Mayor, as the Edgemont representative to the District Board was received. Mayor Reagan replaces Carl Shaw.

Oelrichs City Council meeting minutes reflecting the resignation of Joe Messinio, Oelrichs Mayor who serves as a District Board member, dated April 11, 2023, was received. A representative for Oelrichs has not yet been appointed.

The Treasurer's Report was presented. Motion by Ryan, second by Frieden to approve the Treasurer's Report. It was also noted that the state sales tax rate changes on July 1, 2023, from 4.5% to 4.2%. The Contract Manager's staff at both Barker's and Rancher's have been notified for system updates.

Kerry Barker, Contact Manager, was not present to provide the Contract Manager's Report.

Jason Hinds from FMG reported the 2022 Annual Water Testing Report was submitted to DANR for their review. The additional information requested by DANR for the Permit Renewal was submitted by FMG on April 11, 2023. No additional information requests nor updates have been received by DANR. Hinds reported if the Board approves a rate increase, as proposed in the Cost of Service Analysis, it must be done by Resolution and then published. Hinds plans to conduct additional research with the Contract Manager regarding site permit requirements for a roll-off container at the Rancher's location, as well as trucking needs for transportation of the waste to the Landfill. Scale fees were not reviewed as the Contract Manager was not in attendance. Further discussion on the Analysis will continue during the next meeting. No action taken. Hinds will contact DANR regarding any upcoming tire collection grant opportunities. Increasing advertising options for future collection programs was discussed, including having an announcement included in city utility bills, in addition to utilizing the past avenues of newspaper and radio advertisements in outlets within the District.

Benjamin Elliott with Independent Audit Services continues to work on the 2020-2021 audit. Elliott informed the Board the SD Accountancy Board is expected to conduct a review in June 2023 of Independent Audit Services, and therefore, no audit reports can be issued until the review is complete. Elliott has requested authorization from Russell Olson, SD Legislative Auditor General, to complete the 2020-21 audit it has begun in order for the District to meet its statutory deadline of June 30, 2023. A request for the status of any pending or threatened litigation and unasserted claims and assessments was received by the auditor. Motion by Cope, second by Romey, to request attorney Lance Russell, who has provided similar certification for the District's grant compliance with the State, to reply to the auditor's request.

Fees associated with providing credit card payment services were reviewed. No changes made.

Reimbursement for Grant No. 2022G-SW-200 in the amount of \$78,815.53 (17.8% of total costs) was received on May 5, 2023. Final costs for the project were \$442,783.83, including construction and engineering costs.

New Board member Reagan requested a discussion item be added to the next meeting regarding possible landfill fee reduction or cost-share for the city's disposal of the Oxnard Hotel in Edgemont.

Public comment included remarks by Lisa Pawlowski who indicated she will be working with the City of Edgemont as a grant writer. Pawlowski plans to research grant options to partner with the District. Hinds will contact DANR and provide information to Pawlowski regarding contacts within DANR for grant programs. Romey and Ryan indicated their respective community clean-up programs provide for a local disposal drop off site, with final waste hauled to the Edgemont Landfill. Reagan indicated Edgemont provides two vouchers annually for residents to haul loads to the Landfill. Romey reported a concern with loads not being covered by Sanders Sanitation and waste blowing onto the roads and ditches. Concerns should be directed to the hauler. Additionally, the Landfill can refuse any uncovered hauls.

The next meeting is scheduled for July 13, 2023, at 7:00 pm in the Mueller Center, Hot Springs, SD. Motion by Romey, second by Frieden to adjourn. Meeting adjourned at 7:56 pm.

Submitted by

Starla Russell, Deputy Secretary/Treasurer